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Bridget Kessler

From: Bridget Kessler [bkesslel@yu.edu]

Sent: Friday, July 23, 2010 10:10 AM

To: ‘Connolly, Christopher (USANYS)'

Cc: 'Sunita Patel'’; 'Gitanjali Gutierrez'; 'Peter L Markowitz'
Subject: NDLON v. ICE -1:10-cv-3488- Re July 30 Production
Hi Chris,

We would appreciate if you could let us know as soon as possible how ICE plans to produce the Rapid
Production List to Plaintiffs.

To facilitate review of the documents between several offices, please (1) produce the responsive records on a
CD and, if possible, as an attachment to an email; (2) save each document on the CD as a separate file; (3)
provide excel documents in excel file format and not as PDF screen shots; and, (4) produce all documents with
consecutively numbered bate stamps. If ICE plans to send the documents by mail, please let us know exactly
when and where we should expect to receive them.

Thank you for your help and if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

Bridget P. Kessler

(linical Teaching Fellow
Immigration Justice Clinic
Benjamin N. Cardozo School of Law
55 Fifth Avenue, rm 1154

New York, New York 10003

Tel: 212-790-0213

Fax: 212-790-0256

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS EMAIL MESSAGE IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION
INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INTENDED RECIPIENT. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, USE, DISTRIBUTION OR
COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. IF YOU HAVE RECEIVED THIS COMMUNICATION
IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY REPLY AND INFORM ME OF THE ERROR AND THEN DELETE THE MESSAGE.



